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1 Copies of the Minutes of the Federal Open 
Market Committee at its meeting held on June 22 
and 23, 2010, which includes the domestic policy 
directive issued at the meeting, are available upon 
request to the Board of Governors of the Federal 
Reserve System, Washington, D.C. 20551. The 
minutes are published in the Federal Reserve 
Bulletin and in the Board’s annual report. 

the downward-pointing arrow in the 
‘‘Select Agency’’ box below the 
‘‘Currently Under Review’’ heading, (4) 
select ‘‘Federal Communications 
Commission’’ from the list of agencies 
presented in the ‘‘Select Agency’’ box, 
(5) click the ‘‘Submit’’ button to the right 
of the ‘‘Select Agency’’ box, and (6) 
when the list of FCC ICRs currently 
under review appears, look for the title 
of this ICR (or its OMB Control Number, 
if there is one) and then click on the ICR 
Reference Number to view detailed 
information about this ICR. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Cathy Williams on (202) 418–2918. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 
OMB Control Number: 3060–0500. 
Title: Section 76.1713, Resolution of 

Complaints. 
Form Number: N/A. 
Type of Review: Extension of a 

currently approved collection. 
Respondents: Business or other for- 

profit entities. 
Number of Respondents and 

Responses: 10,750 respondents and 
21,500 responses. 

Estimated Hours per Response: 1–17 
hours. 

Frequency of Response: 
Recordkeeping requirement; Annual 
reporting requirement; Third party 
disclosure requirement. 

Total Annual Burden: 193,500 hours. 
Total Annual Cost: None. 
Obligation to Respond: Required to 

obtain or retain benefits. The statutory 
authority for this information collection 
is contained in Sections 4(i), 303 and 
308 of the Communications Act of 1934, 
as amended. 

Nature and Extend of Confidentiality: 
No need for confidentiality required 
with this collection of information. 

Privacy Impact Assessment: No 
impact(s). 

Needs and Uses: 47 CFR 76.1713 
states cable system operators shall 
establish a process for resolving 
complaints from subscribers about the 
quality of the television signal 
delivered. Aggregate data based upon 
these complaints shall be made 
available for inspection by the 
Commission and franchising authorities, 
upon request. These records shall be 
maintained for at least a one-year 
period. Prior to being referred to the 
Commission, complaints from 
subscribers about the quality of the 
television signal delivered must be 
referred to the local franchising 
authority and the cable system operator. 

Federal Communications Commission. 
Marlene H. Dortch, 
Secretary, 
Office of the Secretary, 
Office of Managing Director. 

[FR Doc. 2010–17763 Filed 7–20–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6712–01–S 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

Sunshine Act Notices 

AGENCY: Federal Election Commission. 
DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 15, 2010, 
at 10 a.m. 
PLACE: 999 E Street, NW., Washington, 
DC (Ninth Floor). 
STATUS: Meeting open to the public. 
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WERE WITHDRAWN 
FROM THE AGENDA: 

Draft Advisory Opinion 2010–09: Club 
for Growth, by its counsel, Carol A. 
Laham, Esq., and D. Mark Renaud, Esq., 
of Wiley Rein LLP. 

Draft Advisory Opinion 2010–11: 
Commonsense Ten, by its counsel, Marc 
E. Elias, Esq., and Ezra Reese, Esq., of 
Perkins Coie LLP. 

Individuals who plan to attend and 
require special assistance, such as sign 
language interpretation or other 
reasonable accommodations, should 
contact Darlene Harris, Deputy 
Commission Secretary, at (202) 694– 
1040, at least 72 hours prior to the 
hearing date. 
PERSON TO CONTACT FOR INFORMATION: 
Judith Ingram, Press Officer, Telephone: 
(202) 694–1220. 

Shawn Woodhead Werth, 
Secretary and Clerk of the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2010–17654 Filed 7–20–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6715–01–M 

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM 

Change in Bank Control Notices; 
Acquisition of Shares of Bank or Bank 
Holding Companies 

The notificants listed below have 
applied under the Change in Bank 
Control Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)) and 
§ 225.41 of the Board’s Regulation Y (12 
CFR 225.41) to acquire a bank or bank 
holding company. The factors that are 
considered in acting on the notices are 
set forth in paragraph 7 of the Act (12 
U.S.C. 1817(j)(7)). 

The notices are available for 
immediate inspection at the Federal 
Reserve Bank indicated. The notices 
also will be available for inspection at 
the office of the Board of Governors. 
Interested persons may express their 

views in writing to the Reserve Bank 
indicated for that notice or to the offices 
of the Board of Governors. Comments 
must be received not later than August 
5, 2010. 

A. Federal Reserve Bank of 
Philadelphia (Michael E. Collins, Senior 
Vice President) 100 North 6th Street, 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19105– 
1521: 

1. WLR SBI Acquisition Company, 
LLC; WL Ross & Co. LLC; WLR Recovery 
Fund IV, L.P.; WLR IV Parallel ESC, L.P.; 
Invesco North America Holdings, Inc.; 
Invesco WLR IV Associates LLC; WLR 
Recovery Associates IV LLC; WL Ross 
Group L.P.; and EL Vedado LLC, all of 
New York, New York; Wilbur L. Ross, 
Jr., Palm Beach, Florida; Invesco Ltd.; 
IVZ, Inc.; Invesco Group Services, Inc.; 
Invesco Advisers, Inc.; and Invesco 
Private Capital, Inc., all of Atlanta, 
Georgia; Invesco Holding Company 
Limited, London, United Kingdom; and 
Invesco AIM Management Group, Inc., 
Houston, Texas; to acquire voting shares 
of Sun Bancorp, Inc., and thereby 
indirectly acquire voting shares of Sun 
National Bank, both of Vineland, New 
Jersey. 

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve 
System, July 16, 2010. 
Robert deV. Frierson, 
Deputy Secretary of the Board. 
[FR Doc. 2010–17760 Filed 7–20–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6210–01–S 

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM 

Federal Open Market Committee; 
Domestic Policy Directive of June 22 
and 23, 2010 

In accordance with § 271.25 of its 
rules regarding availability of 
information (12 CFR part 271), there is 
set forth below the domestic policy 
directive issued by the Federal Open 
Market Committee at its meeting held 
on June 22 and 23, 2010.1 

The Federal Open Market Committee 
seeks monetary and financial conditions 
that will foster price stability and 
promote sustainable growth in output. 
To further its long-run objectives, the 
Committee seeks conditions in reserve 
markets consistent with federal funds 
trading in a range from 0 to 1⁄4 percent. 
The Committee directs the Desk to 
engage in dollar roll and coupon 
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1 The Shipping Act of 1984 and Commission rules 
refer to ‘‘non-vessel-operating common carriers’’or 
NVOCCs. No such term ‘‘non-vessel ocean 
carrier’’exists in the Commission’s regulations or the 
Shipping Act of 1984. 

transactions as necessary to facilitate 
settlement of the Federal Reserve’s 
agency MBS transactions. The System 
Open Market Account Manager and the 
Secretary will keep the Committee 
informed of ongoing developments 
regarding the System’s balance sheet 
that could affect the attainment over 
time of the Committee’s objectives of 
maximum employment and price 
stability. 

By order of the Federal Open Market 
Committee, July 14, 2010. 

Brian F. Madigan, 
Secretary, Federal Open Market Committee. 
[FR Doc. 2010–17849 Filed 7–21–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6210–01–S 

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION 

Notice of Agreement Filed 

The Commission hereby gives notice 
of the filing of the following agreement 
under the Shipping Act of 1984. 
Interested parties may submit comments 
on the agreement to the Secretary, 
Federal Maritime Commission, 
Washington, DC 20573, within ten days 
of the date this notice appears in the 
Federal Register. A copy of the 
agreement is available through the 
Commission’s Web site (http:// 
www.fmc.gov) or by contacting the 
Office of Agreements at (202)-523–5793 
or tradeanalysis@fmc.gov. 

Agreement No.: 012105. 
Title: SCM Lines Transportes/CCNI 

Agreement. 
Parties: Compania Chilena de 

Navegacion Interoceanica S.A. and SCM 
Lines Transportes Maritimos Sociedade 
Unipessoal, LDA. 

Filing Party: John P. Vayda, Esq.; 
Nourse & Bowles, LLP; One Exchange 
Plaza; 55 Broadway; New York, NY 
10006–3030. 

Synopsis: The agreement would 
authorize the parties to cross-charter 
space; to pool revenues, expenses, 
earnings, and/or losses; and to discuss 
on a voluntary, non-binding basis, rates 
and changes in the trade between the 
U.S. Gulf ports and ports of East Coast 
of South America. 

By Order of the Federal Maritime 
Commission. 

Dated: July 16, 2010. 

Karen V. Gregory, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2010–17783 Filed 7–20–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION 

[Docket No. 10–06] 

Yakov Kobel and Victor Berkovich v. 
Hapag-Lloyd America, Inc., Limco 
Logistics, Inc., and International TLC, 
Inc.; Notice of filing of complaint and 
Assignment 

Notice is given that a complaint has 
been filed with the Federal Maritime 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’) by Yakov 
Kobel and Victor Berkovich, hereinafter 
‘‘Complainants,’’ against Hapag-Lloyd 
America, Inc. (‘‘Hapag-Lloyd’’), Limco 
Logistics, Inc. (‘‘Limco’’), and 
International TLC, Inc. (‘‘Int’l TLC’’), 
hereinafter ‘‘Respondents.’’ 
Complainants assert that Respondent 
Hapag-Lloyd is a corporation registered 
under the laws of the State of New 
Jersey and is an ocean carrier ‘‘duly 
registered/licensed with Federal 
Maritime Commission.’’ Complainants 
assert that Respondent Limco is a 
corporation registered under the laws of 
the state of Florida and an ocean 
transportation intermediary licensed by 
the Commission as a ‘‘non-vessel ocean 
carrier (NVOCC).’’ 1 Complainants assert 
that Respondent Int’l TLC is duly 
registered under the law of the State of 
Washington and is an ocean 
transportation intermediary licensed 
since July 24, 2008 as an NVOCC. 

Complainants assert that 
Respondents: Failed to return a 
damaged container in Respondents’ 
custody to Complainants, and 
subsequently shipped the damaged 
container; failed to provide proper bills- 
of-lading at the time of shipment and 
provided the bill-of-lading to 
Complainants five months after 
shipping, unilaterally changed the bill- 
of-lading to name an individual other 
than Complainants as exporter and 
consignee; demanded ‘‘false, excessive 
and unearned shipping charges’’; and 
liquidated three of five containers. 

Through these actions, Complainants 
allege that Respondent Int’l INC engaged 
in practice as an ocean transportation 
intermediary without a license and 
accepted cargo for an unlicensed ocean 
transportation intermediary in violation 
of sections 8 and 19 of the Shipping Act 
and in violation of section 10(b)(2)(11). 
Complainants allege that Respondents 
Limco and Int’l TLC violated sections 8 
and 10(b)(2)(A) of the Shipping Act by 
‘‘providing services not in accordance 
with then published tariff and service 
contract’’ rates. 

Complainants allege that Respondents 
violated section 10(b)(4)(D) of the 
Shipping Act because they ‘‘provided a 
service and engaged in unfair practice in 
their loading or unloading of freight.’’ 
Complainants allege that Respondents 
violated sections 10(b)(4)(E) and 
10(b)(10) of the Shipping Act by 
‘‘unreasonably refusing to deal or 
negotiate and settle Complainants’ 
claims for damages’’ to one container 
and loss of all three containers. 
Complainants also allege that 
Respondents Limco and Hapag-Lloyd 
‘‘knowingly and willingly accepted 
cargo from an ocean transportation 
intermediary (Int’l TLC) that did not 
have a bond, insurance, or other surety 
from May 9, 2008 to July 23, 2008 in 
violation of section 10(b)(11)(12) of the 
Shipping Act.’’ Finally, Complainants 
allege that Respondents Limco and Int’l 
TLC ‘‘knowingly disclosed valuable 
information concerning the nature, 
kind, quantity and destination of 
property delivered to them by 
Complainants to a third party 
identifying Complainants as shipper 
and consignee, without Complainants’ 
consent in violation of section 10(b)(13) 
of the Shipping Act.’’ 

Complainants request that the 
Commission order Respondents: (1) To 
answer the charges made by 
Complainants; (2) to pay to 
Complainants $500,000 for reparations 
for actual injury and $500,000 for 
additional damages; (3) to pay any other 
damages to Complainants that may be 
determined just and proper; (4) to pay 
Complainants’ attorney fees and costs 
incurred; and take any such other action 
or provide other relief as the 
Commission deems just and proper. 

This proceeding has been assigned to 
the Office of Administrative Law Judges. 
Hearing in this matter, if any is held, 
shall commence within the time 
limitations prescribed in 46 CFR 502.61, 
and only after consideration has been 
given by the parties and the presiding 
officer to the use of alternative forms of 
dispute resolution. The hearing shall 
include oral testimony and cross- 
examination in the discretion of the 
presiding officer only upon proper 
showing that there are genuine issues of 
material fact that cannot be resolved on 
the basis of sworn statements, affidavits, 
depositions, or other documents or that 
the nature of the matter in issue is such 
that an oral hearing and cross- 
examination are necessary for the 
development of an adequate record. 

Pursuant to the further terms of 46 
CFR 502.61, the initial decision of the 
presiding officer in this proceeding shall 
be issued by July 14, 2011 and the final 
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